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MEMORANDUM FOR THE CHAIRMM1, EFSP.C 

SUBJECT: COMmT Collaboration, AFSA.C 73/3 

J.. I have reviewed .AFSAC 73/3 a.nd consider the question of 

collaboration with :f'oi·eign a.J.lies as timely and requiring prio:ric;y 

of study. In view o£ the co:mplexity of this probleT'l, co-..rering the 

communication intelligence field from tra.f:ric interception to dis-

semna:tion,, I am ot the O];linion that the llll.tiaJ. assignmen'G to be 

given the reeoI:ll'llerC.ed ad hoc committee sho'Ul.d be to S"Gud.y the 

existing and planned gJ.obal COMINT structures of the lndividuaJ. 

Services and AFSA. nus study 'WOUld determine the existing and 

pl.mmed U.S. global COMmT structure and provide a realistic be.sis 

from vbich to consider the q"estion of collaboretion wJ.th loreign 

allies. After the menbers or AFSAC have had an op]}Ortuni ty w 

con.eider '\ihoroushly the results of such e sttidy then AFSAC m.ll 

be :tn e. position to pl."ovide the necessary guide.nee to tho ad hoc 

committee for further studs, which should result in a. workable 

solution to the problem. 

2. I approve AFSAC 73/3 subJeci; to the recozmrendation, 

:pe.ragraph 6, being emended substantially aa :f'ollows: Delete sub­

parag-ca.phs 6a, 6b and 6c, illbert :i.n place the.Teof': 

'~ study o-£ tbe existent and planned. ~zar"'uime global 
~~ .......... -------~~ LAd UWWWF~~~ 

COMINT stru.etw:e of the individual Services and the ------·---------•-•""llM: ....._ • r re '.WI ttmw 

Ar~n Forces Securi_!;L Agen~ to determine the u.s. CO?~ 

s ltl-J.Cture. " 
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